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Re: Docket No. 010030-TL - - 
Petition by Verizon Select Services Inc. for limited waiver of Rule 25-4.1 18, 
F.A.C. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

The purpose of this letter is to clarify that the above-referenced waiver Petition, dated 
January 8, 2001, was submitted on behalf of both Veriron Select Services Inc. and 
Verizon Florida Inc. The Companies understand that a joint filing is necessary to 
obtain the requested waiver of Rule 25-4.1 18. I have discussed this matter with the 
Commission Staff, and I understand this clarification will be treated as an amendment 
to the Petition. 

Please contact me at 81 3-483-261 7 if you have any questions. 

Since relv. 

KC:tas 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing was sent via overnight delivery(*) 
C W )  

on January 24,2001 and US.  maikon January 25,2001 to: 

Staff Counsel(*) 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Nancy B. White(**) 
James Meza Ill 
c/o Nancy Sims 

Bell South Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 S. Monroe Street, Suite 400 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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